
  YARROW POINT 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
7:00 p.m. at Town Hall  

Welcome to your Town Council meeting. We are pleased that you have chosen to be here this 
evening and participate in your local government. Your participation is encouraged and valued. 
We’re interested in hearing your comments and provide a time during the meeting called 
“appearances” for you to communicate with your elected representatives. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Dicker Cahill 

COUNCIL ROLL CALL: Carl Scandella, Stephan Lagerholm, Andy Valaas, Mary Elmore, and 
Steve Bush 

APPEARANCES: 
Members of the public may speak concerning items that either are or are not on the agenda. The 
Council takes these matters under advisement. Officials and staff will assist you following the 
meeting if action is required.  Please state your name and address and limit comments to 3 
minutes. 

1. MINUTES:
November 12, 2019 regular Council meeting
December 2, 2019 special Council meeting

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
Consists of routine items for which Council discussion is not required. A Councilmember may
request that an item be moved to Regular Business for discussion. Consent items are approved
with one vote.

3. STAFF REPORTS:

REGULAR BUSINESS:

4. AB 19-30 – Security Camera Trial

• Agreement on Policy and Procedures

• Public Outreach Communication Plan

5. AB 19-31 – Mayor Pro Tem Appointment

6. AB 19-32 – Planning & Park Commission Member Reappointments

7. AB-19-33 – Outgoing Mail Box

8. AB-19-34 – Public Defender Contract Extension

9. MAYOR & COUNCIL REPORTS

10. ADJOURNMENT



 

Page 1 of 7 
Council Regular Meeting  November 12, 2019 

TOWN OF YARROW POINT 

COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES      

November 12, 2019 

7:00 pm 

 

The following is a summary of the proceedings and is not a verbatim transcript.  

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Dicker Cahill called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm 

 

PRESENT: 

 

Mayor:  Dicker Cahill    

   

Councilmembers:      Mary Elmore  

Stephan Lagerholm  

Steve Bush  

Andy Valaas  

Carl Scandella  

 

Staff: Bonnier Ritter – Clerk-Treasurer 

 Austen Wilcox – Deputy Clerk 

 Stacia Schroeder – Engineer  

 Mona Green – Planner 

 Kate Hambley – Attorney at Ogden Murphy Wallace  

          

Guests: Lieutenant Dawn Hanson – Clyde Hill Police Department 

 Amy Pellegrini – Planning Commission Chair 

 Carl Hellings – Planning Commissioner 

 

PROCLAMATION OF GRATITUDE TO THE McDONALDS  

Mayor Cahill read a proclamation to former residents Dan and Janie McDonald 

expressing gratitude for the use of their front yard during the annual 4th of July 

community celebrations. 

 

Planning Commission Chair Amy Pellegrini presented the McDonald with a book 

containing a collection of pictures and letters of appreciation from the Yarrow Point 

community. 

  

APPEARANCES: 

None. 

 

1. MINUTES:   

MOTION: Councilmember Valaas moved to approve the regular meeting minutes of 

October 8, 2019 as amended. Councilmember Scandella seconded the motion. 

VOTE: 4 For, 0 Against, 1 Abstain. Councilmember Scandella abstained. Motion carried. 



 

Page 2 of 7 
Council Regular Meeting  November 12, 2019 

 

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Mayor Cahill addressed questions from Council concerning specific line items on the 

Consent Calendar. 

 

Mayor Cahill discussed a security camera option by Flock Safety the Town has been 

researching. Two security cameras could be purchased for the cost of $4,500.00 and used 

on a trial basis. 

 

MOTION:  Councilmember Bush moved to remove Consent Agenda item “Flock Safety” 

for the payment amount of $4,500.00 and placed on the agenda under Regular Business 

as AB 19-29 Flock Security Camera Discussion. Councilmember Valaas seconded the 

motion.  

VOTE: 5 For, 0 Against, 0 Abstain. Motion carried.  

 

MOTION: Councilmember Valaas moved to approve: 

1. The October Consent Calendar including the Payment Approval Report dated 

11/6/2019 less payment of $4,500.00 to Flock Safety approving payments totaling 

$254,542.92 plus payroll, benefits, and tax expenses of $27,397.36 as shown on 

the attached payroll and benefits reports for a grand total of $281,940.28. 

Councilmember Elmore seconded the motion.  

VOTE: 5 For, 0 Against, 0 Abstain. Motion carried.  

 

Other items on the consent calendar are: 

 

 Payment Approval Report; October 

 Payroll, Tax, & Benefits Report; October 

 Town Attorney Invoices: September 

 Building Official Invoice; October 

 Town Engineer Invoice; October 

 Town Planner Invoice; October 

 

 

3. STAFF REPORTS: 

A. Police Report: 

Lieutenant Hanson reported on a quite month of October police activity. 

 

Lieutenant Hanson addressed questions regarding the October police report. 

 

Lieutenant Hanson and Council discussed reporting measures and types of calls they 

receive and outlined in the reports.  

 

Mayor Cahill and Councilmember Bush will arrange a time with the CHPD to review 

their reporting measures and what is available to be included in the monthly police 

reports.  

 



Page 3 of 7 
Council Regular Meeting November 12, 2019 

B. Town Engineer Report:

Ms. Schroeder gave an update report on the following projects:

Morningside Park Children’s Play Area 

The Morningside Park Children’s Play Area is 99% complete. We are working with the 

contractor towards project closeout. There are no remaining change order items and the 

Town has taken over maintenance activities. Outwest Landscape submitted a proposal 

($8,613.00) which covers the Revision No. 11 – Planting Plan and the Town has signed a 

contract to get this work done in November 2019. 

2019 NE 42nd Street/ 91st Ave NE Stormwater Upsizing & UGC Project 

The 2019 NE 42nd Street/ 91st Ave NE Stormwater Upsizing & UGC Project is 

underway. A 60% design meeting was held in mid-July. Our design team is currently 

working with the City of Bellevue’s engineer to make sure our design is compatible with 

their water main upgrade design. Engineer Schroeder provided an estimated timeline of 

the project. Mayor Cahill will poll the Council to review the 90% proposal. 

Councilmember Valaas referenced an issue with a stormwater drain that exits to the lake 

at the bottom of NE 42nd St that is washing away. Engineer Schroeder stated that the 

drain can be reconfigured as part of the Upsizing & UGC Project and will have Grey and 

Osborne review it.  

Stormwater Management Plan Update 

PACE has completed the 2019 SWMP draft update. Currently Schroeder is reviewing the 

document and anticipates having a final plan by the end of 2019.  

Councilmember Valaas referenced a sewer cleanout cover that is rising and causing a 

bump in the road at the entrance to the Town on 92nd. Schroeder stated she has been in 

contact with the City of Bellevue and this is on their agenda to repair. 

C. Town Planner Report:

Tree Code Discussion

The topic continues to generate community interest. A variety of opinions are expressed

at from public input at the meetings. The Commission is continuing to work on a draft

code. Ms. Green shared aspects of the Planning Commission’s review of trees on the

draft code.

Ms. Green shared input received from residents. 

Discussion will be continued at the next regular Planning Commission meeting. The 

Planning Commission values the Council’s input.  

Planning Commissioner Hellings discussed the Planning Commission’s review of tree 

codes of nearby jurisdictions and the consideration of potential aspects within them to be 

used in a draft code for Yarrow Point including feedback heard from residents. 



 

Page 4 of 7 
Council Regular Meeting  November 12, 2019 

Commissioner Hellings requests the Council to instate a timeline on their tree code 

discussion.  

 

Council will give the Planning Commission until February 2020 to provide a report and 

recommendation to Council on their findings.  

 

REGULAR BUSINESS:  

4. AB 19-25: 2020 Property Tax Levy 

Clerk Treasurer Ritter explained at the October meeting the Council held a public 

hearing, and adopted an ordinance setting the 2020 property tax levy, however the King 

County Department of Assessments contacted her saying that the actual dollar amount of 

the increase must be stated in the ordinance. Ordinance 701 states the 1% increase 

equates to $6,908. The end result is the same, with a levy of $620,876. 

 

MOTION: Councilmember Bush moved to adopt Ordinance No. 701, An Ordinance of 

the Town of Yarrow Point, Washington Increasing the Town of Yarrow Point’s Regular 

Levy from the Previous Year, Commencing January 1, 2020 on All Property; and 

Establishing an Effective Date.  Councilmember Valaas seconded the motion. 

VOTE: 5 For, 0 Against. 0 Abstain Motion carried.  

 

5. AB 19-26: Public Hearing on 2020 Final Budget 

A public hearing is required to give citizens an opportunity to be heard with reference to 

the 2020 final budget. Publication and posting of the public hearing have been done in 

compliance with state law.   

 

Please note that the only difference in the final budget from the preliminary budget is an 

additional $5,000 has been added to the expenditures for Town Hall maintenance. 

 

Mayor Cahill opened the public hearing at 8:12pm, and upon hearing no comment, closed 

the public hearing at 8:13 pm. 

  

MOTION: Councilmember Bush moved to Adopt Ordinance No. 702: An Ordinance of 

the Town of Yarrow Point, Washington adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 and 

Setting Forth in Summary Form the Total of Estimated Revenues and Expenditures for 

Each Separate Fund and the Aggregate Totals for All Such Funds Combined; and 

Establishing an Effective Date. 

Councilmember Lagerholm seconded the motion. 
VOTE: 5 For, 0 Against. Motion carried.  

 

6. AB 19-27: Bowman Boundary Line Adjustment No. 73 

Mayor Cahill recused himself from the discussion. 

 

Mayor Pro Tem Carl Scandella shared that there was an error found by the Town’s 

attorney in the notice of publication regarding the BLA. 

 



 

Page 5 of 7 
Council Regular Meeting  November 12, 2019 

Substitute Attorney Katherine Hambley recommends postponing the vote of the BLA 

until a revised notice is sent out with following the State RCWs and Town’s Municipal 

Code for posting procedures.  

 

Ms. Hambley read into record the items of materials submitted to the Council for review. 

 

Engineer Schroeder noted that additional property owners will be added to the documents 

of record. 

 

The Town of Yarrow Point received a boundary line adjustment application from Mr. 

Bowman concerning his property at 8809 NE 34th Street on September 9, 2019.The 

required pre-application conference was held on September 12, 2019. The required 

presentation to the Town Planning Commission was held on October 14, 2019. The 

Planning Commission recommends to Council the approval of BLA No. 73.  

 

Town Engineer shared that the applicant owns two (2) separate, but adjacent parcels at 

the western end of NE 34th Street.  In the existing condition Parcel A (28,713sf) is the 

main property while Parcel B (2,675sf) is an adjacent parcel which is almost entirely 

covered by utility easements.  In the existing configuration, Parcel B does not meet the 

definition of a “building site” as defined in the YPMC 17.16.050 – Building Site 

Requirements.  By way of this boundary line adjustment application, Mr. Bowman is 

proposing to create two (2) legal building sites. 

 

Town staff has reviewed the application for conformance with the YPMC Title 16- 

Subdivisions and Title 17 – Zoning.     

 

Recommendation: 

Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) No. 73 meets all the requirements of the YPMC, 

Titles 16 and 17.  Based on all materials submitted, staff recommends approval with the 

following conditions: Individual utility service stubs including sewer, water, and power 

for the western lot are installed or otherwise addressed according to YPMC 16.20.090.   

A new stormwater connection is installed for the eastern lot as shown on the preliminary 

plat. 

 

Council agreed to hold a special meeting at 3:00pm on Wednesday November 27 for a to 

vote on the BLA.  

 

Councilmember Bush opened the public comment period at 8:35pm, and upon hearing no 

public comment, closed the public hearing at 8:36 pm. 

 

7. AB 19-28: Affordable Housing – Local Sales Tax Options 

Mayor Cahill explained the intent is to allow funding to affordable housing and prevent 

King County from holding it. 

 

MOTION: Councilmember Bush moved to adopt Resolution No. 347: A Resolution of 

the Town of Yarrow Point Declaring the Intent of the Town Council to Adopt Legislation 



 

Page 6 of 7 
Council Regular Meeting  November 12, 2019 

to Authorize a Sales and Use Tax for Affordable and Supportive Housing in Accordance 

with Substitute House Bill 1406 (Chapter 338, Law of 2019), and Other Matters Related 

Thereto. Councilmember Lagerholm seconded the motion. 

VOTE: 5 For, 0 Against. Motion carried.  

 

8. AB 19-29: Flock Security Cameras & Consent Calendar Approval Payment 

Mayor Cahill referenced a picture of Flock Safety security cameras that was provided to 

the Council as a handout.  

 

Councilmember Lagerholm provided examples of incidents occurring on NE 33rd St 

referencing the related concerns shared at the October Council Meeting. Councilmember 

Lagerholm researched the product along with the Mayor and staff who have been in 

contact with the company.  

 

Councilmember Bush expressed concerns regarding privacy issues relating to the 

capturing of license plates, vehicles, and the handling public records requests. Public 

input would likely and that it is a very vocal issue. There are questions that still need to 

be asked and an open forum should be offered to the public to get input before making a 

decision. 

 

Attorney Hambley shared that information gathering would be subject to the Public 

Records Act.  

 

Council seeks the additional input before making a vote: 

 

• Legal impacts & opinion 

• Written plan on how data would be used  

• How Clyde Hill Police Department will respond 

• Discuss enforcement measures with Clyde Hill Police Department 

• Documentation of how data is stored 

• Public comment 

 

Mayor Cahill will distribute additional info regarding cameras to the Council prior to the 

regular December Council meeting. 

 

Councilmember Elmore suggests discussing the issues taking place in and around 

Wetherill Nature Preserve with the caretaking committee. 

 

9. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS: 

Mayor 

• Mayor Cahill complimented Clerk-Treasurer Ritter on her good work in the 

finance department.  

 

Councilmember Bush 

• Reminded staff to do a trial run of the snow removal equipment. 

 



Page 7 of 7 
Council Regular Meeting November 12, 2019 

• Councilmember Bush noted the work the Public Works Coordinator has been

doing on fixing up the trail between the roundabout and Wetherill.

Councilmember Bush suggests the possibility of putting in new plantings along

pathway.

Councilmember Valaas 

• Councilmember Valaas reminded staff to follow guidelines on posting procedures

and making sure there is adequate notice given in the appropriate places.

10. ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION: Councilmember Lagerholm moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:41pm.

Councilmember Bush seconded the motion.

VOTE: 5 For, 0 Against.  Motion carried.

APPROVED:          ATTEST: 

___________________________ ___________________________ 

Dicker Cahill, Mayor            Bonnie Ritter, Clerk-Treasurer 



Page 1 of 3 
Council Special Meeting December 2, 2019 

TOWN OF YARROW POINT 

COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

December 12, 2019 

7:00 pm 

The following is a summary of the proceedings and is not a verbatim transcript. 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Dicker Cahill called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm 

PRESENT: 

Mayor: Dicker Cahill 

Councilmembers:      Mary Elmore  

Stephan Lagerholm  

Steve Bush  

Andy Valaas  

Carl Scandella – Excused absence 

Staff: Austen Wilcox – Deputy Clerk 

Stacia Schroeder – Town Engineer 

Scott Missall – Town Attorney 

Guests: Mark Bowman – Resident 

Dan Hathaway – Resident 

Carolyn Hathaway – Resident 

APPEARANCES: 

None. 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 

1. AB 19-29: Bowman Boundary Line Adjustment #19-8034, 8809 NE 34th St

A. Public Hearing

Mayor Cahill opened the public hearing at 7:07 pm. 

Engineer Schroeder gave a recap of the proposed Boundary Line Adjustment. 

The Town of Yarrow Point received a boundary line adjustment application from Mr. 

Bowman concerning his property at 8809 NE 34th Street on September 9, 2019. The 

required pre-application conference was held on September 12, 2019. The required 

presentation to the Town Planning Commission was held on October 14, 2019. The 

Planning Commission recommends to Council the approval of BLA No. 73.  



Page 2 of 3 
Council Special Meeting December 2, 2019 

Town Engineer Schroeder shared that the applicant owns two (2) separate, but adjacent 

parcels at the western end of NE 34th Street.  In the existing condition Parcel A (28,713sf) 

is the main property while Parcel B (2,675sf) is an adjacent parcel which is almost 

entirely covered by utility easements.  In the existing configuration, Parcel B does not 

meet the definition of a “building site” as defined in the YPMC 17.16.050 – Building Site 

Requirements.  By way of this boundary line adjustment application, Mr. Bowman is 

proposing to create two (2) legal building sites. 

Town staff has reviewed the application for conformance with the YPMC Title 16- 

Subdivisions and Title 17 – Zoning.     

Recommendation: 

Boundary Line Adjustment (BLA) No. 73 meets all the requirements of the YPMC, 

Titles 16 and 17.  Based on all materials submitted, staff recommends approval with the 

following conditions: Individual utility service stubs including sewer, water, and power 

for the western lot are installed or otherwise addressed according to YPMC 16.20.090.   

A new stormwater connection is installed for the eastern lot as shown on the preliminary 

plat. 

The applicant shall be responsible for creating a final boundary line adjustment which 

meets the requirements in the YPMC Chapter 16.24. 

Carolyn Hathaway resident at 8828 NE 34th St asked questions regarding design logistics, 

vehicle access and mitigation plans. Town Engineer Schroeder responded by providing 

information regarding the BLA process noting that Ms. Hathaway can review the 

preliminary plat.  

Dan Hathaway resident at 8828 NE 34th St asked if there will be any variances associated 

with the submittal. Town Engineer Schroeder responded stating that there have been no 

requests for variances. Mayor Cahill noted that there is a process for application of a 

variance.  

Mayor Cahill closed the public hearing at 7:19 pm. 

Engineer Schroeder answered questions from Council regarding the BLA. 

MOTION: Councilmember Valaas moved to approved Town of Yarrow Point Boundary 

Line Adjustment No. 73 as presented subject to the conditions noted by the Town 

Engineer dated November 6, 2019. Councilmember Elmore seconded the motion. 

VOTE: 4 For, 0 Against.  Motion carried. 

2. ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION: Councilmember Valaas moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 pm. 
Councilmember Bush seconded the motion.

VOTE: 4 For, 0 Against. Motion carried.



Page 3 of 3 
Council Special Meeting December 2, 2019 

APPROVED: ATTEST: 

___________________________ ___________________________ 

Dicker Cahill, Mayor            Austen Wilcox, Deputy Clerk 



Business of The Town Council Consent Calendar 

Town of Yarrow Point, WA December 10, 2019 

Consent Calendar Proposed Council Action: 

Approve Consent Calendar 

Presented by: Town Clerk-Treasurer 

Exhibits: Consent Calendar Items 

Summary:

The Consent Calendar consists of items considered routine for which a staff recommendation has 

been prepared, and for which Council discussion is not required. A council member may request 

that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar and placed under Regular Business for 

discussion.  Items on the Consent Calendar are voted upon as a block and approved with one 

vote. 

The following documents are included in this section: 

• Payment Approval Report: November

• Payroll, Tax & Benefits Report: November

• Town Attorney invoice: October

• Building Official Invoice: November

• Engineer Invoice: November

• Planner Invoice: November

Recommended Action: 

Move To: Approve the Consent Calendar as presented including the Payment Approval 

Report dated 12/03/2019 approving payments as shown totaling $97,140.17, plus payroll, 

benefits, and tax expenses of $27,395.69 as shown on the attached payroll & benefits report 

for a total of $124,535.86. 









































E
IN

: 
  

 7
7
-0

6
8
8
4
6
0

U
B

I:
  

 6
0
2
7
1
9
8
6
3

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
y
p

e
:

B
u

il
d

in
g

 O
ff

ic
ia

l

D
a

te
J
o

b
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n

N
a

m
e

D
e

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

P
e

rm
it
 

T
y
p

e
P

e
rm

it
 #

H
o

u
rs

T
ra

v
e

l 

T
im

e
 

(R
o

u
n

d
 

T
ri
p

)
R

a
te

M
ile

a
g

e
 

(R
o

u
n

d
 

T
ri
p

 a
t 

.5
8
/m

ile

M
ile

a
g

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
T

o
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e

1
1
/4

/1
9

C
o

d
e

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t

C
ra

d
d

o
c
k
; 

3
7
9

8
 

9
4
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 g
a

te
 i
n

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

 a
t 

re
q

u
e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
. 

  
 S

it
e

 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 p

h
o

n
e

 c
a

ll 
to

 

c
o

n
ta

rc
to

r 
w

it
h

 v
o

ic
e

 m
e

s
s
a
g

e

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
0

4
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 $

  
-

$
 6

2
.5

0
 

1
1
/4

/1
9

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 
B

u
c
h
a

n
; 

4
2
2

4
 

9
1
s
t.

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

M
e

t 
w

it
h

 o
w

n
e
r 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 

to
 d

is
c
u

s
s
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 b
a

s
m

e
n
t 

c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 t

o
 l
iv

in
g

 s
p

a
c
e

. 
 P

re
-

p
e
rm

it
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

.

B
u

ild
in

g
N

/A
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

2
.0

0
 $

  
 1

.1
6

 
 $

  
 9

4
.9

1
 

1
1
/6

/1
9

C
o

d
e

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n
t

C
ra

d
d

o
c
k
; 

3
7
9

8
 

9
4
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

M
e

e
t 

w
it
h

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
o

n
-s

it
e

 t
o

 

v
ie

w
 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fe

n
c
e

 p
o

s
t.

  
N

o
 

g
a

te
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

s
ta

lle
d
. 

 F
e
n

c
e
 i
s
 

p
e
rm

it
te

d
, 

b
u
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o

n
 

v
e

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

 n
e

e
d
e

d
. 

F
in

a
l 

in
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 i
s
 p

e
n

d
in

g
.

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
0

4
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
.0

0
 $

  
 1

.7
4

 
 $

  
 6

4
.2

4
 

1
1
/2

6
/1

9
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 
R

a
th

in
a
m

; 
4

0
3

2
 

9
2
n

d
 A

v
e

. 
N

E

R
e

s
p
o

n
s
e

 l
e
tt

e
r 

to
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 

in
q

u
ir
y
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 f
ra

m
in

g
 

in
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 f
a

ilu
re

 o
n
 1

1
/2

5
/1

9
.

B
u

ild
in

g
1

7
-6

5
9

1
1

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 $

  
-

$
 1

8
7

.5
0

 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l 
fo

r 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 O

ff
ic

ia
l 

 (
1

0
4

 0
0

0
 0

0
0

 5
5

9
 6

0
 4

8
 0

0
)

3
.2

5
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
2

.9
0

$
  

  
4

0
9

.1
5

$
  

  

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

9

Y
a

rr
o

w
 P

o
in

t 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 O

ff
ic

ia
l 

a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 I
n

v
o

ic
e

 

(1
0
4

 0
0

0
 0

0
0

 5
5

9
 6

0
 4

8
 0

0
)

S
te

v
e

n
 R

. 
W

il
c

o
x

M
u

n
ic

ip
a
l 
P

e
rm

it
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

L
L
C

 
1

0
9

 N
W

 1
1
2

th
. 

N
W

 S
e

a
tt

le
, 

W
A

 9
8
1

7
7



A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
y
p

e
:

In
s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
s

D
a

te
J
o

b
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n

N
a

m
e

D
e

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

P
e

rm
it
 

T
y
p

e
P

e
rm

it
 #

H
o

u
rs

T
ra

v
e

l 

T
im

e
 

(R
o

u
n

d
 

T
ri
p

)
C

h
a
rg

e

M
ile

a
g

e
 

(R
o

u
n

d
 

T
ri
p

 a
t 

.5
8
/m

ile

M
ile

a
g

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
T

o
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e

1
1
/4

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
V

ig
n

e
a

u
lt
; 

3
8
2

7
 

9
4
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

P
a

rt
ia

l 
fr

a
m

in
g

 w
it
h

 i
n
ti
a

l 

fr
a

m
in

g
 w

a
lk

-t
h

o
u

g
h

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-7

9
2

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

2
.0

0
1

.1
6

 $
  

 2
5
1

.1
6

 

1
1
/4

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
L

a
g

e
rh

o
lm

; 
9

0
3

9
 

N
E

 3
3
rd

 S
t.

R
o

u
g

h
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
P

lu
m

b
in

g
1

9
-8

0
6

4
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

2
.0

0
1

.1
6

 $
  

 3
2
.4

1
 

1
1
/4

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
L

a
g

e
rh

o
lm

; 
9

0
3

9
 

N
E

 3
3
rd

 S
t.

F
ra

m
in

g
. 

 N
o

 p
e

rm
it
 i
n

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 

c
a

rd
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
4

0
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

 3
1
.2

5
 

1
1
/5

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

m
it
h

; 
4

6
7

0
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

R
o

u
g

h
 m

e
c
h
a

n
ic

a
l 
fo

r 
N

S
F

R
M

e
c
h
a

n
ic

a
l

1
9
-8

0
1

4
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

6
.0

0
3

.4
8

 $
  

 1
2
8

.4
8

 

1
1
/5

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

m
it
h

; 
4

6
7

0
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

R
e

-i
n
s
p

e
c
t 

fr
a

m
in

g
 w

it
h

 

c
o

rr
e

c
ti
o
n

. 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-7

9
3

8
1

.7
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

 2
1
8

.7
5

 

1
1
/6

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
C

a
rs

o
n

; 
9

0
3

5
 N

E
 

3
4
th

 S
t.

E
x
te

ri
o
r 

s
h

e
a

th
in

g
. 

 R
e

-

in
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n
 

d
e
s
ig

n
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
1

0
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
.0

0
1

.7
4

 $
  

 9
5
.4

9
 

1
1
/7

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
B

o
w

m
a

n
; 

8
8
0

9
 N

E
 

3
4
th

 S
t.

F
in

a
l 
d

e
m

o
lit

io
n
 o

f 
a

tt
a

c
h
e

d
 

g
a

ra
g

e
. 

 C
lo

s
e
-o

u
t

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
1

9
-8

0
4

3
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
.0

0
1

.7
4

 $
  

 6
4
.2

4
 

1
1
/7

/1
9

In
s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
W

o
h
lm

a
n
; 

9
0
1

7
 

N
E

 4
0
th

 P
l.

P
a

rt
ia

l 
fo

u
n

d
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 e

p
o

x
y
-s

e
t 

h
o
ld

-d
o

w
n

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 

re
p
o

rt
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-7

9
7

3
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
.0

0
1

.7
4

 $
  

 1
2
6

.7
4

 

1
1
/1

2
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
V

ig
n

e
a

u
lt
; 

3
8
2

7
 

9
4
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

P
a

rt
ia

l 
fr

a
m

in
g

. 
 C

o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n

s
 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-7

9
2

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.2

0
0

.7
0

 $
  

 2
5
0

.7
0

 

1
1
/1

2
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

m
it
h

; 
4

6
7

0
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

C
o

m
p

le
te

 f
ra

m
in

g
B

u
ild

in
g

1
9
-7

9
3

8
1

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.2

0
0

.7
0

 $
  

 1
8
8

.2
0

 

1
1
/1

2
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
N

e
s
s
; 

9
2
4

4
 N

E
 

P
o

in
ts

 D
ri
v
e

F
in

a
l 
b

u
ild

in
g

. 
 C

O
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
.

B
u

ild
in

g
1

8
-7

7
8

2
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.2

0
0

.7
0

 $
  

 6
3
.2

0
 

1
1
/1

2
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
N

e
s
s
; 

9
2
4

4
 N

E
 

P
o

in
ts

 D
ri
v
e

F
in

a
l 
N

S
F

R
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 

o
iu

t

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
9
-7

9
3

4
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

 6
2
.5

0
 

1
1
/1

2
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
N

e
s
s
; 

9
2
4

4
 N

E
 

P
o

in
ts

 D
ri
v
e

F
in

a
l 
N

S
F

R
 g

a
s
 p

ip
in

g
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 

o
u
t

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
9
-7

9
5

9
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

 3
1
.2

5
 



1
1
/1

2
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
R

a
d
e

m
a

k
e

r;
  

4
4
1

9
 

9
5
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

E
x
te

ri
o
r 

s
h

e
a

th
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
ra

m
in

g
B

u
ild

in
g

1
9
-8

0
0

3
1

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.2

0
0

.7
0

 $
  

  
  

  
1

5
6

.9
5

 

1
1
/1

3
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

h
a
n

k
; 

9
0
8

9
 N

E
 

3
9
th

 P
l.

S
h

o
w

e
r 

p
a
n

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
9
-8

0
5

0
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.4

3
 

1
1
/1

3
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
B

a
n
s
a

l;
 3

8
2

5
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

F
in

a
l 
s
it
e

 w
o

rk
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
2

2
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.4

3
 

1
1
/1

4
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
D

re
iz

in
; 

4
4
3

6
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

S
tu

c
c
o
 a

n
d

 l
a
th

e
B

u
ild

in
g

1
7
-6

6
1

4
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.4

3
 

1
1
/1

4
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
V

ig
n

e
a

u
lt
; 

3
8
2

7
 

9
4
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

G
a

s
 p

ip
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
e

s
t 

fo
r 

N
S

F
R

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
9
-8

0
6

9
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.4

3
 

1
1
/1

8
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

m
it
h

; 
4

6
7

0
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

In
s
u
la

ti
o
n

 
B

u
ild

in
g

1
9
-7

9
3

5
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

6
.0

0
3

.4
8

 $
  

  
  

  
  

9
7
.2

3
 

1
1
/1

9
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

m
it
h

; 
4

6
7

0
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

G
W

B
. 

 G
a

ra
g

e
 t

o
 h

o
u

s
e
 

s
e

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

s
ta

ir
s
 

o
n
ly

. 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-7

9
3

5
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
.0

0
1

.7
4

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
4
.2

4
 

1
1
/1

9
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
R

a
th

in
a
m

; 
4

0
3

2
 

9
2
n

d
 A

v
e

. 
N

E

P
a

rt
ia

l 
in

s
u
la

ti
o
n

. 
S

p
ra

y
 f

o
a
m

 a
t 

c
e

ili
n

g
 a

llo
w

e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 f

ra
m

in
g

. 

R
o

o
f 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

7
-6

5
9

1
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
.0

0
1

.7
4

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
4
.2

4
 

1
1
/2

0
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

u
th

e
rl
in

; 
4

6
8

0
 

9
5
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

F
in

a
l 
re

c
ir
c
u

la
ti
n
g

 h
o
t 

w
a

te
r 

ta
n
k
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 o

ld
 p

e
rm

it
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 c
lo

s
e
d

. 
 C

lo
s
e
 o

u
t

M
e

c
h
a

n
ic

a
l

1
7
-6

6
3

4
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

6
.0

0
3

.4
8

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
4
.7

3
 

1
1
/2

0
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

u
th

e
rl
in

; 
4

6
8

0
 

9
5
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

F
in

a
l 
m

e
c
h
n

ic
a

l.
 H

e
a
t 

p
u
m

p
 a

n
d

 

o
n
e

 f
a

n
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t

M
e

c
h
a

n
ic

a
l

1
8
-7

8
7

4
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
1
.2

5
 

1
1
/2

0
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

u
th

e
rl
in

; 
4

6
8

0
 

9
5
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

P
lu

m
b

in
g

 a
n
d

 g
a

s
 p

ip
in

g
 f

in
a
l.
  

C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
8
-7

8
9

2
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
2
.5

0
 

1
1
/2

0
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
S

u
th

e
rl
in

; 
4

6
8

0
 

9
5
th

 A
v
e

. 
N

E

F
in

a
l 
a

d
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
lt
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 

 

C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t.

  
N

o
 C

O

B
u

ild
in

g
1

8
-7

8
2

4
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
2
.5

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
W

u
; 

9
0
3

3
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

R
o

u
g

h
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
. 

 F
a
ile

d
P

lu
m

b
in

g
1

9
-8

0
7

3
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.4

3
 

1
1
/2

1
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
M

ill
e

r;
 9

0
1

5
 N

E
 

4
1
s
t.

 S
t.

F
in

a
l 
p

ie
r.

  
C

lo
s
e
 o

u
t

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-7

8
0

4
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.4

3
 

1
1
/2

1
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
T

e
o
; 

9
1
1

4
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

F
in

a
l 
d

e
m

o
lt
io

n
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t 

o
ld

 

p
e
rm

it

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
1

7
-6

6
4

6
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
2
.1

8
 

1
1
/2

1
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
T

e
o
; 

9
1
1

4
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

F
in

a
l 
p

lu
m

b
in

g
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
8
-7

9
2

0
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
1
.2

5
 

1
1
/2

1
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
T

e
o
; 

9
1
1

4
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

F
in

a
l 
N

S
F

R
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t.

  
C

O
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
,

B
u

ild
in

g
1

8
-6

6
4

5
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

9
3
.7

5
 



1
1
/2

1
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
T

e
o
; 

9
1
1

4
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

F
in

a
l 
m

e
c
h
a

n
ic

a
l.
  

C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t

M
e

c
h
a

n
ic

a
l

1
9
-7

9
2

4
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
1
.2

5
 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
W

u
; 

9
0
3

3
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

F
ra

m
in

g
 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
0

1
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

2
.0

0
1

.1
6

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
3
.6

6
 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
W

u
; 

9
0
3

3
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

R
e

-i
n
s
p

e
c
t 

ro
u
g

h
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
 

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
9
-8

0
7

3
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
1
.2

5
 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
R

a
th

in
a
m

; 
4

0
3

2
 

9
2
n

d
 A

v
e

. 
N

E

F
ra

m
in

g
. 

 F
a
ile

d
. 

 
B

u
ild

in
g

1
7
-6

5
9

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

2
.0

0
1

.1
6

 $
  

  
  

  
2

5
1

.1
6

 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
B

D
R

 Y
a

rr
o

w
 p

o
in

t 

V
L

L
, 

L
L
C

F
in

a
l 
N

S
F

R
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
. 

 C
lo

s
e
 

o
u
t

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
9
-7

9
3

1
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

8
.0

0
4

.6
4

 $
  

  
  

  
  

6
7
.1

4
 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
B

D
R

 Y
a

rr
o

w
 p

o
in

t 

V
L

L
, 

L
L
C

G
a

s
 p

ip
in

g
 f

in
a
l 
fo

r 
N

S
F

R
. 

 

C
lo

s
e
 o

u
t

P
lu

m
b

in
g

1
9
-7

9
4

3
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
1
.2

5
 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
B

D
R

 Y
a

rr
o

w
 p

o
in

t 

V
L

L
, 

L
L
C

F
in

a
l 
N

S
F

R
 m

e
c
h
a

n
ic

a
l.
 C

lo
s
e
 

o
u
t

M
e

c
h
a

n
ic

a
l

1
9
-7

9
4

2
0

.2
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

3
1
.2

5
 

1
1
/2

6
/1

9
In

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 
W

u
; 

9
0
3

3
 N

E
 

3
2
n

d
 S

t.

In
s
u
la

ti
o
n

. 
 D

is
c
u

s
s
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 

d
e
ta

ils
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

in
a
l 
a

n
d

 H
V

A
C

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
7

3
0

.7
5

0
.0

0
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

6
.0

0
3

.4
8

 $
  

  
  

  
  

9
7
.2

3
 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l 
fo

r 
In

s
p

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 (
1

0
4

 0
0

0
 0

0
0

 5
5

9
 6

0
 4

1
 0

0
)

2
5
.7

5
0

.0
0

1
2
5

.0
0

$
  

7
1
.0

0
4

1
.1

8
$
  

3
,2

5
9

.9
3

$
  

  
  

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
y
p

e
:

P
la

n
 R

e
v
ie

w

D
a

te
J
o

b
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n

N
a

m
e

D
e

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

P
e

rm
it
 

T
y
p

e
P

e
rm

it
 #

H
o

u
rs

C
h

a
rg

e

M
ile

a
g

e
 

(R
o

u
n

d
 

T
ri
p

 a
t 

.5
8
/m

ile

M
ile

a
g

e
 

C
h

a
rg

e
T

o
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e

1
1
/6

/1
9

P
la

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
C

h
o
w

; 
4

4
3

7
 9

4
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

T
h

ir
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
d

e
c
k
 -

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. 
 B

u
ild

in
g

1
9
-8

0
4

5
1

 $
 1

2
5

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

0
 $

  
  

  
  

1
2
5

.0
0

 

1
1
/1

2
/1

9
P

la
n
 R

e
v
ie

w
W

o
h
lm

a
n
; 

9
0
1

7
 

N
E

 4
0
th

 P
l.

A
rc

h
it
e

c
tu

ra
l 
a

n
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

re
v
is

io
n
s
. 

 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-7

9
7

3
2

.5
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
3

1
2

.5
0

 

1
1
/2

1
/1

9
P

la
n
 R

e
v
ie

w
P

ri
c
e

; 
9

0
0

1
 N

E
 

4
1
s
t.

 S
t.

P
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
p

ie
r,

 f
lo

a
t 

p
la

n
e

 l
if
t,

 b
o
a

t 
lif

t

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
6

7
0

.5
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

1
.6

0
0

.9
2

8
 $

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
.4

3
 



1
1
/2

4
/1

9
P

la
n
 R

e
v
ie

w
M

is
h

ra
; 

4
4
1

2
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 p

la
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

it
h

 

a
s
b
e

s
to

s
 a

n
d

 l
e
a

d
 s

u
rv

e
y
s
. 

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
1

9
-8

0
5

7
1

.5
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
1

8
7

.5
0

 

1
1
/2

5
/1

9
P

la
n
 R

e
v
ie

w
M

is
h

ra
; 

4
4
1

2
 9

5
th

 

A
v
e

. 
N

E

P
a

rt
ia

l 
re

v
ie

w
. 

C
o

m
m

e
n
t 

to
 

e
n
g

in
e
e

r 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 s

o
ld

ie
r 

p
ile

 

a
n
d

 w
o

o
d

 l
a
g

 w
a

ll 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

B
u

ild
in

g
1

9
-8

0
5

4
2

.5
 $

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
0

 $
  

  
  

  
3

1
2

.5
0

 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l 
fo

r 
P

la
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
 (

1
0
4

 0
0

0
 0

0
0

 5
5

9
 6

9
 4

9
 0

0
)

8
.0

0
1

2
5

.0
0

$
  

1
,0

0
0

.9
3

$
  

  
  

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
y
p

e
:

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

D
a

te
J
o

b
 F

u
n

c
ti
o
n

N
a

m
e

D
e

s
c
ri
p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
W

o
rk

H
o

u
rs

C
h

a
rg

e
T

o
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

In
v
o

ic
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 

0
.0

0
$

3
5

.0
0

$
0
.0

0

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l 
fo

r 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

$
0
.0

0

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 

T
y
p

e
:

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l 
fo

r 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 (
n

o
 a

c
c

o
u

n
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

a
s
s

ig
n

e
d

)
$

0
.0

0

N
o

te
: 

 T
h

is
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

 r
e

fl
e

c
ts

 2
0
1

9
 I

R
S

 m
ile

a
g

e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

5
8
 c

e
n
ts

/m
ile

T
O

T
A

L
4

,6
7

0
.0

1
$

  
  

  



Y
ar

ro
w

 P
o

in
t 

In
vo

ic
e 

D
et

ai
l 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

9
S

ta
ci

a 
K

. S
ch

ro
ed

er
N

or
th

w
es

t C
iv

il 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

14
25

1 
13

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
N

E
 K

irk
la

nd
, W

A
 9

80
34

E
IN

: 
26

-4
14

95
07

  
  

 U
B

I: 
60

2-
88

4-
28

3

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

R
at

e
T

ot
al

 C
ha

rg
e

11
/6

/1
9

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ow
n 

of
 Y

ar
ro

w
 

P
oi

nt
P

re
pa

re
 s

ta
tu

s 
re

po
rt

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

11
/1

2/
19

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ow
n 

of
 Y

ar
ro

w
 

P
oi

nt
S

ta
tu

s 
re

po
rt

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
an

d 
di

sc
us

si
on

 a
t c

ou
nc

il 
m

ee
tin

g
0.

25
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  3

1.
25

 

11
/1

8/
19

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ow
n 

of
 Y

ar
ro

w
 

P
oi

nt
C

oo
rd

 w
/ O

ut
w

es
t -

 D
ou

g 
R

e:
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 p
la

yg
ro

un
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

11
/1

9/
19

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ow
n 

of
 Y

ar
ro

w
 

P
oi

nt
C

oo
rd

 w
/ O

ut
w

es
t -

 D
ou

g 
R

e:
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 p
la

yg
ro

un
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

11
/2

1/
19

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ow
n 

of
 Y

ar
ro

w
 

P
oi

nt
E

m
ai

l K
al

 R
e:

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
af

fid
av

it 
to

 d
o 

pr
oj

ec
t c

lo
se

ou
t

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

11
/2

7/
19

P
ro

je
ct

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
T

ow
n 

of
 Y

ar
ro

w
 

P
oi

nt
P

ro
ce

ss
 p

la
yg

ro
un

d 
in

vo
ic

e 
fo

r 
Li

nd
a 

O
sb

or
n 

an
d 

co
or

d 
w

/ I
st

va
n 

R
e:

 h
er

 p
la

nt
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
; a

ns
w

er
 q

ue
st

io
ns

 
fr

om
 A

us
te

n 
R

e:
 O

ut
 W

es
t i

nv
oi

ce

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
T

o
w

n
 E

n
g

in
ee

r 
- 

M
o

rn
in

g
si

d
e 

P
ar

k
1.

50
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  1

87
.5

0 

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

R
at

e
T

ot
al

 C
ha

rg
e

-
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
T

ow
n 

of
 Y

ar
ro

w
 

P
oi

nt
-

0.
00

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  -
  

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
T

o
w

n
 E

n
g

in
ee

r 
- 

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 U
ti

lit
y 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

an
d

 R
at

e 
S

tu
d

y
0.

00
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  -

  

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

R
at

e
T

ot
al

 C
ha

rg
e

11
/6

/1
9

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

N
E

 4
2n

d 
S

tr
ee

t S
ta

tu
s 

re
po

rt
0.

25
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  3

1.
25

 

11
/7

/1
9

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

R
ev

ie
w

 e
m

ai
ls

 fr
om

 G
&

O
0.

50
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  6

2.
50

 

11
/1

2/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

S
ta

tu
s 

re
po

rt
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

an
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
 a

t c
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

11
/1

9/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

C
oo

rd
 w

/ G
&

O
 a

nd
 W

A
 D

F
W

 R
e:

 o
ut

fa
ll 

de
si

gn
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
be

ac
h 

w
as

ho
ut

 e
pi

so
de

s
1.

00
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 

11
/2

0/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

M
tg

 w
/ C

O
B

 -
 R

ob
er

t C
or

ne
r 

at
 T

ow
n 

H
al

l R
e:

 C
O

B
's

 9
0%

 w
at

er
 

m
ai

n 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t d
ra

w
in

gs
; c

oo
rd

 w
/ C

O
B

- 
A

be
 R

e:
 w

at
er

 m
et

er
 

ne
ed

ed
 a

t N
E

 4
2n

d 
P

ar
k

2.
00

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  2
50

.0
0 

11
/2

1/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

B
eg

in
 6

0%
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

 r
ev

ie
w

2.
50

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
12

.5
0 

11
/2

2/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

O
n-

si
te

 fo
r 

N
E

 4
2n

d 
S

t o
ut

fa
ll 

ph
ot

os
; e

m
ai

ls
 R

e:
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

ix
es

0.
75

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  9
3.

75
 

F
U

N
D

: 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

 
  A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 T

Y
P

E
: 

M
o

rn
in

g
si

d
e 

P
ar

k 
C

h
ild

re
n

's
 P

la
y 

A
re

a 
 

  A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 C
O

D
E

: 
X

X
X

X
X

F
U

N
D

: 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

 
  A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 T

Y
P

E
: 

S
to

rm
w

at
er

 U
ti

lit
y 

M
tg

s 
an

d
 R

at
e 

S
tu

d
y 

 
  A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 C

O
D

E
: 

X
X

X
X

X

F
U

N
D

: 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

 
  A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 T

Y
P

E
: 

N
E

 4
2n

d
 S

tr
ee

t/
 9

1s
t 

A
ve

 N
E

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

 U
p

si
zi

n
g

 a
n

d
 U

G
C

 P
ro

je
ct

  
  A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 C

O
D

E
: 

X
X

X
X

X

1



Y
ar

ro
w

 P
o

in
t 

In
vo

ic
e 

D
et

ai
l 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

9
S

ta
ci

a 
K

. S
ch

ro
ed

er
N

or
th

w
es

t C
iv

il 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

14
25

1 
13

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
N

E
 K

irk
la

nd
, W

A
 9

80
34

E
IN

: 
26

-4
14

95
07

  
  

 U
B

I: 
60

2-
88

4-
28

3

11
/2

2/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

60
%

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 r

ev
ie

w
 c

on
't

2.
00

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  2
50

.0
0 

11
/2

7/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

60
%

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
 r

ev
ie

w
 c

on
't;

 c
oo

rd
 w

/ G
&

O
 a

nd
 C

O
B

 R
e:

 9
0%

 
w

at
er

 d
es

ig
n

2.
75

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
43

.7
5 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
T

o
w

n
 E

n
g

in
ee

r 
- 

N
E

 4
2n

d
 S

tr
ee

t
12

.0
0

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  1
,5

00
.0

0 

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

R
at

e
T

ot
al

 C
ha

rg
e

11
/6

/1
9

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

P
re

pa
re

 s
ta

tu
s 

re
po

rt
; c

oo
rd

 w
/ G

ra
y 

&
 O

sb
or

n 
R

e:
 s

ta
tu

s 
of

 d
es

ig
n

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

11
/1

2/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

S
ta

tu
s 

re
po

rt
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

an
d 

di
sc

us
si

on
 a

t c
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
T

o
w

n
 E

n
g

in
ee

r 
- 

S
W

M
P

0.
50

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  6
2.

50
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

o
ta

l f
o

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
14

.0
0

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  1
,7

50
.0

0 

F
U

N
D

: 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

 
  A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 T

Y
P

E
: 

U
p

d
at

e 
T

Y
P

 C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

la
n

  
  A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 C

O
D

E
: 

X
X

X
X

X

2



Y
ar

ro
w

 P
o

in
t 

In
vo

ic
e 

D
et

ai
l 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

9
S

ta
ci

a 
K

. S
ch

ro
ed

er
N

or
th

w
es

t C
iv

il 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

14
25

1 
13

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
N

E
 K

irk
la

nd
, W

A
 9

80
34

E
IN

: 
26

-4
14

95
07

  
  

 U
B

I: 
60

2-
88

4-
28

3

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

R
at

e
T

ot
al

 C
ha

rg
e

-
P

re
-a

pp
lic

at
io

n
-

-
0.

00
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  -

  

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
P

re
-A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s
0.

00
12

5.
00

$ 
 

   
-

$ 
 

   

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

R
at

e
T

ot
al

 C
ha

rg
e

11
/5

/1
9

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
B

ow
m

an
; 8

80
9 

N
E

 
34

th
 S

t
O

n-
go

in
g 

co
or

d 
w

/ a
tto

rn
ey

, s
ta

ff,
 a

nd
 s

ur
ve

yo
r 

R
e:

 B
LA

 A
pp

ro
va

l 
pr

oc
es

s
-

B
LA

 N
o.

 7
3

2.
00

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  2
50

.0
0 

11
/6

/1
9

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
B

ow
m

an
; 8

80
9 

N
E

 
34

th
 S

t
R

ev
ie

w
 d

oc
s;

 ta
lk

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
vi

si
on

s 
w

ith
 G

ol
ds

m
ith

; c
oo

rd
 w

/ s
ta

ff 
R

e:
 ti

m
in

g
-

B
LA

 N
o.

 7
3

2.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  2
81

.2
5 

11
/1

2/
19

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
B

ow
m

an
; 8

80
9 

N
E

 
34

th
 S

t
P

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

at
 C

ou
nc

il 
M

tg
-

B
LA

 N
o.

 7
3

1.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  1
56

.2
5 

11
/1

5/
19

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
B

ow
m

an
; 8

80
9 

N
E

 
34

th
 S

t
M

tg
 w

/ M
ay

or
 a

t T
ow

n 
H

al
l

-
B

LA
 N

o.
 7

3
0.

25
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  3

1.
25

 

11
/1

5/
19

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
B

ow
m

an
; 8

80
9 

N
E

 
34

th
 S

t
C

oo
rd

 w
/ G

ol
ds

m
ith

 R
e:

 s
ub

m
itt

al
 fo

r 
12

/2
/1

9 
co

un
ci

l m
ee

tin
g

-
B

LA
 N

o.
 7

3
0.

25
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  3

1.
25

 

11
/1

9/
19

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
B

ow
m

an
; 8

80
9 

N
E

 
34

th
 S

t
A

ns
w

er
 e

m
ai

ls
 a

nd
 c

oo
rd

 w
/ R

es
id

en
t -

 C
ar

ol
yn

 H
at

ha
w

ay
 8

82
8 

N
E

 
34

th
 S

t R
e:

 r
ep

av
e 

of
 p

riv
at

e 
la

ne
 a

nd
 B

LA
 p

ro
ce

ss
-

B
LA

 N
o.

 7
3

1.
00

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

7.
00

12
5.

00
$ 

 
   

87
5.

00
$ 

 
   

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

C
ha

rg
e

T
ot

al
 C

ha
rg

e

11
/5

/1
9

In
sp

ec
tio

n
B

an
sa

l; 
38

25
 9

5t
h 

A
ve

 N
E

O
n-

si
te

 fo
r 

fin
al

 s
to

rm
 in

sp
ec

tio
n;

 c
oo

rd
 w

/ s
ta

ff
19

-8
02

3
60

47
1.

25
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  1

56
.2

5 

11
/7

/1
9

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
M

is
hr

a;
 4

41
2 

95
th

 
A

ve
 N

E
R

ev
ie

w
 fo

r 
N

ew
 S

F
R

19
-8

05
5

60
47

1.
00

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

11
/8

/1
9

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
M

is
hr

a;
 4

41
2 

95
th

 
A

ve
 N

E
R

ev
ie

w
 fo

r 
N

ew
 S

F
R

 c
on

't
19

-8
05

5
60

47
1.

00
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 

11
/1

2/
19

In
sp

ec
tio

n
R

at
hi

na
m

; 4
03

2 
92

nd
 A

ve
 N

E
O

n-
si

te
 fo

r 
de

te
nt

io
n 

ta
nk

 in
sp

ec
tio

n
17

-x
xx

x
60

47
1.

00
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 

11
/1

4/
19

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
M

is
hr

a;
 4

41
2 

95
th

 
A

ve
 N

E
R

ev
ie

w
 fo

r 
N

ew
 S

F
R

 c
on

't
19

-8
05

5
60

47
2.

75
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  3

43
.7

5 

11
/1

8/
19

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
M

is
hr

a;
 4

41
2 

95
th

 
A

ve
 N

E
C

oo
rd

 w
/ C

O
B

 -
 J

as
on

 fo
r 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 s
ew

er
 u

til
ity

 r
ev

ie
w

19
-8

05
5

60
47

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

11
/2

2/
19

In
sp

ec
tio

n
D

ak
ot

a 
H

om
es

; 
92

44
 P

oi
nt

s 
D

r 
N

E
Im

pr
om

pt
u 

m
tg

 w
/ D

ak
ot

a 
H

om
es

 -
 E

ri
c 

R
e:

 e
nc

ro
ac

hm
en

t 
ag

re
em

en
t r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 p
rio

r 
to

 s
ite

 fi
na

l
19

-x
xx

x
60

47
0.

75
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  9

3.
75

 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

yp
e:

 P
re

-A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

yp
e:

 P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
/ I

n
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 -
 S

it
e 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
er

m
it

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

yp
e:

 P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
 (

B
o

u
n

d
ar

y 
L

in
e 

A
d

ju
st

m
en

t/
 S

h
o

rt
 P

la
t)

3



Y
ar

ro
w

 P
o

in
t 

In
vo

ic
e 

D
et

ai
l 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

9
S

ta
ci

a 
K

. S
ch

ro
ed

er
N

or
th

w
es

t C
iv

il 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

14
25

1 
13

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
N

E
 K

irk
la

nd
, W

A
 9

80
34

E
IN

: 
26

-4
14

95
07

  
  

 U
B

I: 
60

2-
88

4-
28

3

11
/2

5/
19

In
sp

ec
tio

n
B

D
R

; 4
20

1 
95

th
 

A
ve

 N
E

C
oo

rd
 w

/ S
te

ve
 W

ilc
ox

 a
nd

 M
ic

ha
el

 W
at

er
s 

R
e:

 T
E

S
C

17
-x

xx
x

60
47

1.
25

 $
   

   
   

12
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

15
6.

25
 

11
/2

6/
19

In
sp

ec
tio

n
R

at
hi

na
m

; 4
03

2 
92

nd
 A

ve
 N

E
O

n-
si

te
 fo

r 
dr

iv
ew

ay
 s

to
rm

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
in

sp
ec

tio
n;

 c
oo

rd
 r

oc
ke

ry
 in

st
al

l 
st

at
us

 w
ith

 S
ha

rm
ila

17
-x

xx
x

60
47

1.
00

 $
   

   
   

12
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

12
5.

00
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

 -
 S

it
e 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
er

m
it

10
.2

5
12

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

1,
28

1.
25

$ 
   

   
   

   

4



Y
ar

ro
w

 P
o

in
t 

In
vo

ic
e 

D
et

ai
l 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

9
S

ta
ci

a 
K

. S
ch

ro
ed

er
N

or
th

w
es

t C
iv

il 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

14
25

1 
13

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
N

E
 K

irk
la

nd
, W

A
 9

80
34

E
IN

: 
26

-4
14

95
07

  
  

 U
B

I: 
60

2-
88

4-
28

3

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

C
ha

rg
e

T
ot

al
 C

ha
rg

e

11
/8

/1
9

P
la

n 
R

ev
ie

w
M

is
hr

a;
 4

41
2 

95
th

 
A

ve
 N

E
R

ev
ie

w
 p

er
m

it 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

/ S
ite

19
-8

05
2

60
47

0.
75

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  9
3.

75
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
P

er
m

it
 R

ev
ie

w
/In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
 -

 R
ig

h
t 

o
f 

W
ay

 U
se

 P
er

m
it

(s
)

0.
75

12
5.

00
$ 

 
  

93
.7

5
$ 

 
   

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

o
ta

l f
o

r 
P

re
-a

p
p

s/
P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

s/
 P

er
m

it
s/

 In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

s 
18

.0
0

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  2
,2

50
.0

0 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

yp
e:

 P
er

m
it

 R
ev

ie
w

/In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

 -
 R

ig
h

t 
o

f 
W

ay
 U

se
 P

er
m

it
(s

)

5



Y
ar

ro
w

 P
o

in
t 

In
vo

ic
e 

D
et

ai
l 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

9
S

ta
ci

a 
K

. S
ch

ro
ed

er
N

or
th

w
es

t C
iv

il 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

14
25

1 
13

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
N

E
 K

irk
la

nd
, W

A
 9

80
34

E
IN

: 
26

-4
14

95
07

  
  

 U
B

I: 
60

2-
88

4-
28

3

D
at

e
Jo

b 
F

un
ct

io
n

N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 W
or

k
H

ou
rs

R
at

e
T

ot
al

 C
ha

rg
e

11
/7

/1
9

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

 P
at

hw
ay

 -
 R

ev
ie

w
 IC

C
 e

st
im

at
e 

an
d 

co
or

d 
w

/ M
ay

or
 

R
e:

 fu
tu

re
 d

ir
ec

tio
n

0.
50

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  6
2.

50
 

11
/1

5/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

M
tg

 a
t T

ow
n 

H
al

l w
/ a

rc
hi

te
ct

 -
 D

ou
g 

O
bi

 a
nd

 M
on

a 
R

e:
 n

ew
 S

F
R

 a
t 

38
02

 9
4t

h 
A

ve
 N

E
1.

00
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 

11
/2

1/
19

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

T
ow

n 
of

 Y
ar

ro
w

 
P

oi
nt

92
nd

 A
ve

 N
E

 P
at

hw
ay

 -
 R

ev
ie

w
 IC

C
 e

st
im

at
e 

an
d 

co
or

d 
w

/ M
ay

or
; 

re
ac

h 
ou

t t
o 

IC
C

 to
 r

ev
is

e 
es

tim
at

e 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

on
ly

 N
E

 4
0t

h 
to

 N
E

 
41

st
 th

is
 y

ea
r

0.
25

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  3
1.

25
 

A
ct

iv
it

y 
S

u
b

to
ta

l f
o

r 
G

en
er

al
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1.
75

 $
  

  1
25

.0
0 

 $
  

  2
18

.7
5 

F
U

N
D

: 
U

n
kn

o
w

n
  

  A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

yp
e:

 G
en

er
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
  

  I
n

vo
ic

e 
C

o
d

e:
 U

n
kn

o
w

n
 

6



Y
ar

ro
w

 P
o

in
t 

In
vo

ic
e 

D
et

ai
l 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
01

9
S

ta
ci

a 
K

. S
ch

ro
ed

er
N

or
th

w
es

t C
iv

il 
S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

14
25

1 
13

1s
t A

ve
nu

e 
N

E
 K

irk
la

nd
, W

A
 9

80
34

E
IN

: 
26

-4
14

95
07

  
  

 U
B

I: 
60

2-
88

4-
28

3

T
O

W
N

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

D
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

o
ta

l f
o

r 
C

ap
it

al
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s
14

.0
0

$1
25

.0
0

$1
,7

50
.0

0

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

o
ta

l f
o

r 
A

p
p

lic
an

t 
- 

P
re

-a
p

p
s/

P
la

n
 R

ev
ie

w
s/

 P
er

m
it

s/
 In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
s 

18
.0

0
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
$2

,2
50

.0
0

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

o
ta

l f
o

r 
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
ed

 C
at

eg
o

ri
es

32
.0

0
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
$4

,0
00

.0
0

T
O

W
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S

A
ct

iv
it

y 
T

o
ta

l f
o

r 
G

en
er

al
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1.
75

$1
25

.0
0

$2
18

.7
5

T
O

W
N

 T
O

T
A

L
 F

O
R

 A
L

L
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

33
.7

5
 $

  
  1

25
.0

0 
$4

,2
18

.7
5

7



Mona H. Green, Town Planner
PROFESSIONAL PLANNING SERVICE
November 2019 INVOICE #19520

Date Type Permit # Hours Charge

11/04/19 4412 - 95 Ave NE, Mishra: rev comments; new info; e-mails (11/4, 11/14, Bldg 19-8054 1.50 202.50

11/20)

SUBTOTAL - BLDG 1.50 202.50

11/20/19 4416 - 95 Ave NE, Zhu/Wang: follow up t/conf w/ rep PreApp 19-8029 0.25 33.75

11/22/19 9001 NE 41: prep, attend mtg PreApp 19-8067 1.25 168.75

SUBTOTAL - PREAPP 1.50 202.50

0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL - SITE 0.00 0.00

11/05/19 4412 - 95 Ave NE, Mishra: rev & prep MDNS, notices SEPA 19-8058 3.00 405.00

SUBTOTAL - SEPA 3.00 405.00

11/20/19 38XX Ave NE, Smith: t/conf re status VAR 19-8042 0.25 33.75

SUBTOTAL - VARIANCE 0.25 33.75

11/05/19 4415 - 91 Ave NE, Clapp: rev for Hearing; prep notice for new hearing SDP 19-8011 1.50 202.50

SUBTOTAL - SHORELINE SUBSTANTIAL DEVELOPMENT 1.50 202.50

0.00 0.00

SUBTOTAL - SHORELINE EXEMPTION 0.00 0.00

11/07/19 3827 - 94 Ave NE, FrancoisVigneault: rev Mech 19-8068 0.50 67.50

11/12/19 4039 - 95 Ave NE, BDR: rev Mech 19-8071 0.50 67.50

SUBTOTAL - MECHANICAL 1.00 135.00

11/05/19 3802 - 94 Ave NE: t/conf arch re pending 0.25 33.75

11/11/19 Rev corres re community dock regs (Gates); e-mail Pending 0.50 67.50

11/12/19 4652 - 95 Ave NE: t/conf & mtg w/ arch re pending new construction Pending 0.75 101.25

11/12/19 Town Council mtg 2.00 270.00

11/14/19 3802 - 94 Ave NE: mtg w/ arch re pending demo, var, construction Pending 1.00 135.00

11/18/19 PC mtg & prep 2.00 270.00

11/20/19 4644 - 95 Ave NE: t/conf surveyor re pending shoreline Pending 0.25 33.75

11/22/19 3407 - 92 Ave NE: mtg & rev w/ arch re pending var Pending 1.50 202.50

11/26/19 Work on PC matters 2.00 270.00

11/30/19 Mtgs/consults with staff, public throughout month 2.00 270.00

SUBTOTAL - MISC 12.25 1653.75

TOTAL 21.00 2835.00



Business of the Town Council Staff Reports 

Town of Yarrow Point, WA December 10, 2019 

STAFF REPORTS 

1. Engineer Reports

A. Morningside Park Children’s Play Area

B. 2019 NE 42nd Street/91st Ave NE Stormwater Upsizing and UGC Project

C. Stormwater Management Plan Update

2. Police Reports for November

3. Fire/EMS Reports

4. Commission minutes

A. Planning Commission draft minutes of November 18, 2019 regular meeting



 Town of Yarrow Point  Dec. 10, 2019 

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

12/10/19 Morningside Park Children’s Play 
Area 

Stacia Schroeder 

STATUS SUMMARY 

The Morningside Park Children’s Play Area is 99% complete.  I have not received the Affidavit of Prevailing 
Wages Paid from K-A General Construction after multiple attempts.  I will be working with our Town Attorney 
during December to determine the Town’s option on project closeout.  

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK % DONE TARGET DUE DATE LEAD NOTES 

Prepare Final Bid 
Documents 

100 June 2018 Linda Osborn 

Bid Package 100 September 2018 Stacia Schroeder Bids due 10/18 @ 10am 

Present to Council 100 November 2018 Stacia Schroeder Council Accepted Low Bid 

Contract Documents/ Order 
Playground Equipment 

100 December 2018 Stacia Schroeder/ 
Kal Brar 

Construction 99 September 2019 Stacia Schroeder/ 
Kal Brar 

Working towards closeout 

BUDGET OVERVIEW 

CATEGORY BUDGETED EXPENDED ON TRACK? NOTES 

March – April 2017 
Landscape Architect 
Services – Schematic 
Design 

$10,616.10 

July 2017 – July 2018 
Landscape Architect 
Services – Bid Documents 

$36,003.21 

April 2018 
SEPA Report 

$2,380.00 

PROJECT STATUS REPORT



Page 2 

May 2018 
AESI Site Soils Report 

$3,163.27 

Jan 2017 – Dec 2018 
Town Engineer 
Plan Review/ Project Mngmt 

$15,781.25 

Jan 2017 – Dec 2018 
Town Building Official 
Plan Review 

$3,331.25 

Jan 2017 – Dec 2018 
Town Planner 
SEPA Review/ Process 

$540.00 Total 2017-2018 Cost: 
$71,815.08 

January – Sept 2019 
Nature Works – Town 
provided play equipment 

$45,573.00 $45,573.00 Yes Designer expected to be on-
site in mid-September to 
inspect climber installation 
and address log tunnel 
roughness 

K-A General Construction $163,704.06 $176,632.96 Yes 1.) Includes Pay Est. No. 1–5 
2.) Refer to Change Order 
No. 2 for additional 
information ($21,340) 
3.) Holding final retainage 
$8,441.10 

Jan 2019 – Nov 2019 
Town Engineer 
Inspection/ Project Mngmt 

$10,000.00 $24,343.75 No 1.) Existing sidewalk shown 
in base map was off by ~3-ft 
which required field 
adjustments 
2.) Contractor over-
excavation in ramp area 
required a change to the 
structural wall detail 
3.) Landscape plans – 
updates req’d for timber 
landing and stairs off east 
side of concrete sidewalk 
4.) Slide platform layout was 
off by 1.5 ft horizontally ; 
Slide eastern slope was 
shown in plans as 1:1 vs 2:1 
req’d for planting; design of 
rockery req’d to meet 2:1 
slope and protect memorial 
tree south of slide; 
consultation with Steve 
Wilcox Re: guardrail design 
around slide platform 

Jan 2019 – Sept 2019 
Town Building Official 

$0 $1,255.29 Yes 

Jan 2019 – Nov 2019 
Osborn Group – LA 
Construction Support 

$5,724.00 $5,852.56 
$8,381.57 

No Refer to Additional Services 
Request dated 7/11/19  for 
additional construction 
support and prepare revised 
planting plan to match 
($9,685.00) current site 
layout 



Page 3 

Associated Permit Costs $0 $9,658.35 
-$1,032.85 
-$1,589.00 
-$500.00 
-$1,250.00 
-$3,750.00 

No Permit Fees – Already 
Counted 
Bldg Official – Plan Review 
Bldg Official – Inspection 
Town Engineer – Review/ 
Insp 
Town Planner/ Engineer 
100% Refundable Street 
Deposit 

Soils Testing $0 $3,577.20 No Compaction Testing 

PACE $0 $939.00 No 1.) 7/10/19 Surveying As-
built playground boundary, 
etc. 

WE Electric $0 $929.51 
$3,965.51 
-$117.50 

No Remove Generator 
Re-install Generator 
Permit Fees 

Outwest Landscape $0 $8,613.00 Work to begin Spring 2020 
Contract $8,613.00 

Jimenez Maintenance $0 $1,056.00 Additional Guardrail to slide 

Miscellaneous Items $0 $1,832.98 Digital Reprographics, 
Builder’s Exchange Plan 
Fees, 30cy mulch delivered, 
etc. 

Total: $224,752.06 $284,371.33 TYP Budget 2019: 
$260,000 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

ISSUE STATUS COMMENT 

CONCLUSIONS/NEXT STEPS 

1.) The Town is holding $8,441.10 for K-A Construction in retainage. No response regarding completion of 
required Affidavit of Wages Paid. 

2.) Town Engineer – ongoing closeout processing and project management 



Town of Yarrow Point  December 10, 2019 

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

12/10/19 2019 NE 42nd Street/ 91st Ave NE 
Stormwater Upsizing & UGC Project 

Stacia Schroeder 

STATUS SUMMARY 

The 2019 NE 42nd Street/ 91st Ave NE Stormwater Upsizing & UGC Project is underway!  A 60% design meeting was held in 
mid-July.  Our design team received the City of Bellevue’s 90% water main replacement design Monday, November 25 th.  An 
internal meeting with Gray & Osborne – Roger Kuykendall is scheduled for Friday, December 6th.  To date, I have not 
received any new project estimates from Puget Sound Energy or Gray & Osborn.   

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK % DONE TARGET DUE DATE LEAD NOTES 

RFQ 100 October 2018 Stacia Schroeder 2 RFQ’s rec’d 11/8 @ 
10am 

TYP Chooses Engineering Firm 100 November 2018 Evaluation 
Committee 

Gray & Osborne – Roger 
Kuykendall 

Scope of Work/ Design Proposal 100 December 2018 Stacia Schroeder 1st Mtg set for 12/6/18 @ 9am 

Town Review/ Approval 100 February 2019 Town Council 

Project Design 70 January 2020 Stacia Schroeder 60% mid-July 

BUDGET OVERVIEW 

CATEGORY BUDGETED EXPENDED ON TRACK? NOTES 

Stormwater Design (2019) 
UGC Design (2019) 

$30,000 
$40,000 

CIP S-1: Design 
CIP U-1: Design 

Jan 2019 – Nov 2019 
Town Engineer 
Project Management

$7,562.50 Yes 

Jan 2019 – Nov 2019 
Civil Engineering Consultant 
Gray & Osborne, Inc.

$38,994.70 Yes Contract Amt: $42,600.00 

Evergreen Concrete Cutting: $0 $2,043.00 No Coring Pavement to determine depth 

Total: $70,000 $48,600.20 

Construction (2020: Stormwater 
plus ½ Overlay) 

$585,000 $0 CIP S-2: Construction   (7/9/19) 
CIP ½T-2: Overlay 

Construction (2020: UGC plus ½ 
Overlay)

$585,000 $0 CIP U-2: Construction   (7/9/19) 
CIP ½T-2: Overlay 

PROJECT STATUS REPORT



Page 2 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

ISSUE STATUS DATE 

CONCLUSIONS/NEXT STEPS 



 Town of Yarrow Point  Dec. 10, 2019 

REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

12/10/19 Stormwater Management Plan Update Stacia Schroeder 

STATUS SUMMARY 

PACE has completed the 2019 SWMP draft update.  Currently I am reviewing the document.  I anticipate having a final plan 
by the end of 2019. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

TASK % DONE TARGET DUE DATE LEAD NOTES 

RFQ 100 October 2018 Stacia Schroeder 3 RFQ’s rec’d 11/8 @ 10am 

TYP Chooses Engineering Firm 100 November 2018 Evaluation Committee Interviews set for 12/13 

Scope of Work/ Design 
Proposal/ Town Review 

100 December 2018/ 
January 2019 

Stacia Schroeder/ 
SUAC/ Mayor Cahill 

Town Staff – Compile Drainage 
Information 

100 February 2019 Town Engineer 

SWMP Staff Review 15 November 2019 Town Engineer 

SWMP Update - PACE 85 December 2019 Town Engineer 

BUDGET OVERVIEW 

CATEGORY BUDGETED EXPENDED ON TRACK? NOTES 

SWMP Update (2019) $80,000 

Jan 2019 – Nov 2019 
Town Engineer 
Project Management

$8,906.25 No Jan/ Feb 2019: Several hours spent 
researching permit records and 
gathering information for inclusion into 
new SWMP 
Sept 2019: begin draft review 

Jan 2019 – Nov 2019 
Civil Engineering Consultant 
PACE Engineers, Inc. 

$53,603.75 Yes Contract Amt: $72,034.00 

Total $80,000 $62,510.00 

PROJECT STATUS REPORT



Page 2 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

ISSUE STATUS DATE 

CONCLUSIONS/NEXT STEPS 

1.) Town staff will review PACE draft and provide one set of comments for final draft. 



Town of Yarrow Point

Summary of Police Activity

November 2019

CRIMINAL ACTIVITY RESPONSES November November YTD YTD
2019 2018 2019 2018

NON TRAFFIC 1 0 26 12
TRAFFIC 0 0 5 1

NON-CRIMINAL ACTIVITY RESPONSES

TRAFFIC INFRACTIONS 7 3 49 78
WARNINGS 6 6 69 58
OTHER CALLS FOR SERVICES 38 77 784 857

TOTAL CALLS 52 86 933 1006

Notes: 



Town of Yarrow Point
ACTIVITY REPORT

2019 2018 2019 2018

November November YTD YTD

CRIMES AGAINST PERSONS

Assault

Domestic Violence

   Assault 1 1

   Disturbance 
   Order of Protection 1

Harassment 1

Other 1 2

CRIMES AGAINST PROPERTY

Arson/Fireworks 3

Burglary 1

Malicious Mischief 1 2

Robbery

MV Theft

MV Prowl

Theft (incl. fraud)

Other 2 1

OTHER PUBLIC ACTIVITY

Alarms 2 2 31 37

Animal Complaints

Death - Criminal

Death - Non-Criminal

Disturbances 1 3

Noise Complaints 2 4 7

Parking Complaints 2 20 13

Prowler/Trespass 1 1

Questionable Action 2 1 13 30

Other/Assist Citizen 1 12 81 165

PUBLIC SERVICE

Resident Security Checks  (1 Home) 30 59 458 601

ARRESTS/WARRANTS

Alcohol Arrest

Drug Arrest

Warrant - Local

Warrant - Outside 1

All other Arrests 1 2

TRAFFIC ACTIVITY

Accidents  1 6

Infractions 7 3 35 78

Warnings 6 6 53 58

Vehicle Impound 1 1

TOTAL 52 86 716 1,006



Town of Yarrow Point 
November 2019 

19-3552    Fraud      Stroble
RP came to lobby to report gift card fraud involving fake computer protection services. RP received a
phone call offering to renew his virus protection in exchange for gift cards. RP suffered monetary loss of
$7,000. No suspects or evidence at this time. Victim given identity theft literature. Case for
information/documentation purposes only.

19-3613    TA      Stroble
Officer dispatched to a non-injury, non-blocking TA. Vehicle #1 was backing out and hit a legally parked
car. Officer assisted with information exchange. Case for information/documentation purposes only.

19-3474    Mal Misch     Stroble
Officer dispatched to a case of mal misch involving a boat. RP returned from out of town to find damage
to his boat and items on the boat that did not belong to him. No suspects or evidence at this time.
Further investigation needed.

19-3846    Fire Assist/Info     Lyon
Officer dispatched to a medical call of CPR in progress on a juvenile due to drug/alcohol intoxication.
Upon arrival, found subject unconscious and not breathing and continued CPR until medics arrived.
Medics were able to regain a pulse and transported the subject to the hospital. Case for
information/documentation purposes only.



Is
su

ed
 T

ic
ke

t R
ep

or
t S

um
m

ar
y

Ya
rr

ow
 P

oi
nt

11
/1

/2
01

9 
th

ro
ug

h 
11

/3
0/

20
19

Vi
ol

at
io

n 
Lo

ca
tio

n 
Lo

c
Da

te
 A

nd
 T

im
e

Vi
ol

at
io

n 
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Ci
ta

tio
n

Is
su

in
g 

O
ffi

ce
r

32
00

 B
LK

 9
2N

D 
AV

E 
N

E 
YP

11
/0

1/
20

19
 2

2:
19

:0
0

M
V 

FA
IL

U
RE

 T
O

 R
EN

EW
 R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

9Z
10

42
46

2
22

77
 - 

Ly
on

89
00

 B
LK

 P
O

IN
TS

 D
R 

YP
11

/0
4/

20
19

 1
5:

17
:0

0
SP

EE
D 

11
 M

PH
 O

VE
R 

LI
M

IT
 (4

0 
O

R 
U

N
DE

R)
9Z

09
51

62
2

93
37

 - 
Sw

ai
89

00
 B

LK
 P

O
IN

TS
 D

R 
YP

11
/0

4/
20

19
 1

5:
27

:0
0

SP
EE

D 
18

 M
PH

 O
VE

R 
LI

M
IT

 (4
0 

O
R 

U
N

DE
R)

9Z
09

51
62

3
93

37
 - 

Sw
ai

89
00

 B
LK

 P
O

IN
TS

 D
R 

YP
11

/0
4/

20
19

 1
5:

38
:0

0
SP

EE
D 

13
 M

PH
 O

VE
R 

LI
M

IT
 (4

0 
O

R 
U

N
DE

R)
9Z

09
51

62
4

93
37

 - 
Sw

ai
32

00
 B

LK
 9

2N
D 

AV
E 

N
E 

YP
11

/0
4/

20
19

 1
9:

14
:0

0
M

V 
O

PE
RA

TE
 W

IT
HO

U
T 

IN
SU

RA
N

CE
9Z

09
51

62
5

93
37

 - 
Sw

ai
89

00
 B

LK
 P

O
IN

TS
 D

R 
YP

11
/1

4/
20

19
 1

4:
42

:0
0

SP
EE

D 
16

 M
PH

 O
VE

R 
LI

M
IT

 (4
0 

O
R 

U
N

DE
R)

9Z
09

51
63

0
93

37
 - 

Sw
ai

89
00

 B
LK

 P
O

IN
TS

 D
R 

YP
11

/2
3/

20
19

 1
5:

46
:0

0
SP

EE
D 

14
 M

PH
 O

VE
R 

LI
M

IT
 (4

0 
O

R 
U

N
DE

R)
9Z

09
51

63
5

93
37

 - 
Sw

ai



November 18, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 1 of 4 

TOWN OF YARROW POINT 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

November 18, 2019  

The following is a condensation of the proceedings and is not a verbatim transcript.  

CALL TO ORDER: 

Amy Pellegrini, Planning Commission Chair called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. 

PRESENT: 

Chairperson:           Amy Pellegrini 

Commissioners:          Trevor Dash  

     Chuck Hirsch  

     Carl Hellings  

     Jennifer Whittier – Excused absence 

Staff:  Austen Wilcox – Town Deputy Clerk 

         Mona Green – Town Planner  

  Guests:        Art Whittlesey - Resident 

        Jack Gale – Resident 

        Cheryl Pietromonaco – Resident 

        Ronni McGlenn – Resident  

        David Bergey – Resident 

 Debbie Prudden – Resident  

APPEARANCES: 

No comments.  

MINUTES: 

MOTION: Commissioner Hirsch moved to approve the minutes of the October 2, 2019 

study session as amended. Commissioner Dash seconded the motion.  

VOTE:  4 For, 0 Against, 0 Abstain. Motion carried. 

MOTION: Commissioner Dash moved to approve the minutes of the October 14, 2019 

regular meeting as presented. Commissioner Hellings seconded the motion. 

VOTE:  3 For, 0 Against, 1 Abstain. Motion carried. 

Commissioner Hirsch abstained as he was absent from the October 14, 2019 regular 

meeting. 

STAFF REPORTS: 

Town Planner Mona Green gave a recap of the November 11, 2019 regular Council Meeting: 

• McDonald proclamation: Honoring residents Dan and Janie McDonald for their use

of their front yard during annual Points 4th of July celebrations

• Approved levy increase of 1%



November 18, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 2 of 4 

• Bowman Boundary Line Adjustment #19-8034: Further review and additional public

notice was found necessary by the Town’s attorney. Decision by the Council was

postponed to a special Council meeting that will take place on December 2, 2019.

• Security camera discussion

• Planner Green gave an updated report on the Planning Commission’s review and

consideration of a tree code with input and opinions heard from public comment. The

Council recognized complexity of the topic. Council chose a target date of February

2020 to hear the Planning Commission’s findings and review a draft.

REGULAR BUSINESS: 

PCAB 19-14 Private Property Tree Code – Continued Discussion 

Town Planner Green gave an overview of tree code review and research done by the 

Planning Commission to this point. Public comment has been heard on both extremes of 

opinions. The Planning Commission is researching a balance.  

The Planning Commission discussed the following aspects: 

• Maintaining character of Yarrow Point

• Listening to resident comments

• Preservation of tree canopy

• Construction of homes as zoning code allows

• Impact of trees related to construction projects

• Mitigation

• Notification of tree cutting

• Reviewing tree codes of nearby jurisdictions

• Clear cutting

• Building envelope

• Wildlife protection: A biologist would have to be hired. The Town does not regulate

wildlife.

The Planning Commission discussed the option of requiring a waiting period by limiting the 

amount of trees that could be taken out per year. 

Chair Pellegrini opened the public comment period opened at 7:42pm 

Art Whittlesey resident at 9240 NE 37th Pl is for property rights. Mr. Whittlesey believes 

property owners should have the right to do what they want on their property. Mr. Whittlesey 

stated that issues with trees and hedges can be resolved privately without the Town needing 

to decide for them. Mr. Whittlesey discussed properties that do not have trees and the 

potential requirement to plant a certain number of trees when there were none existing 

before. Mr. Whittlesey provided examples of tree impacts on private property and burdens 

they cause when private property owners are not able to remove them freely. Mr. Whittlesey 

stated that Yarrow Point was once farmland and not full of trees.  



November 18, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 3 of 4 

Cheryl Pietromonaco resident at 3445 92nd Ave NE discussed clear cutting near her property. 

Ms. Pietromonaco shared issues with flooding after trees were cut. Ms. Pietromonaco 

discussed wildlife not having shelter after trees were cut. Ms. Pietromonaco is in support of 

a tree code. Ms. Pietromonaco states that views should be considered.  

Debbie Prudden resident at 3805 92nd Ave NE asked what the classification is of a 

“significant tree.” The Planning Commission responded stating there is no definition of a 

significant tree yet. Ms. Prudden believes there should be no difference in tree regulation 

between a private property owner compared to a developer. Ms. Prudden read a letter she 

wrote to the Planning Commission that also she requested by the Deputy Clerk to be 

forwarded to them after the meeting regarding her input around a tree code.  

Ronni McGlenn resident at 4000 95th Ave NE thanked the Planning Commission for their 

research into a tree code. Ms. McGlenn stated that she is on the Wetherill Commission and 

who has been fighting a loss of trees due to wind blow downs and ivy. Ms. McGlenn hopes 

that a balance can be found and understands the complexities involved.  

Jack Gale resident at 4654 95th Ave NE referenced a letter he submitted to the Planning 

Commission suggesting the use of time to regulate tree cutting to slow down the process. 

Ronni McGlenn resident at 4000 95th Ave NE suggests documenting heritage trees to 

identify how many trees exist.  

Art Whittlesey resident at 9240 37th Pl believes the Town should not regulate the trees on 

private property. 

Cheryl Pietromonaco resident at 3445 92nd Ave NE stated that people who come to her home 

often report a good sense of air scent due to the plentiful tree supply on her property. 

Debbie Prudden resident at 3805 92nd Ave NE stated that the use of time to regulate trees 

will be financially impactful to residents looking to sell or to developers. Ms. Prudden does 

not believe it is right to regulate trees on private property.  

Chair Pellegrinit closed the public comment period at 8:17pm. 

The Planning Commission discussed the public comment.  

Planner Green discussed a proposal requiring a minimum density of trees per acre. A list of 

allowable planting types (to be decided) could be chosen from in order to make up the 

difference when trees are cut. This requirement could be satisfied with existing vegetation 

on site or newly planted trees.  

The Planning Commission requested feedback of the proposal by those in attendance and 

received a general response of positivity. 

The Planning Commission directed Planner Green to do the following and to forward to 

them as soon as possible: 



November 18, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 4 of 4 

• Proceed with an updated draft code version including the proposal.

• Put together a list showing the classifications of “significant trees” from tree code

sections of nearby jurisdictions for the Planning Commission to review.

MOTION: Commissioner Dash moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:44pm. Commissioner 

Hirsch seconded the motion. 

VOTE: 4 For, 0 Against, 0 Abstain. Motion carried 

APPROVED: 

_____________________________ 

Amy Pellegrini, Chair 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 

Austen Wilcox, Deputy Clerk    



Business of The Town Council         Agenda Bill 19-30 

Town of Yarrow Point, WA December 10, 2019 

Security Camera Trial Proposed Council Action:  Discussion 
and action on purchase of two security 
cameras for trial. 

Presented by: Mayor Cahill 

Exhibits:     Available at meeting: Draft of Policy and Procedures for ALPR Cameras 
Public Outreach Communication Plan 

Summary: 
Council discussion on two security cameras on trial basis. 

Agreement on Policy and Procedures for security cameras will be discussed. 

Public Outreach Communication Plan will be discussed. 

Recommended Action: 
Council approval of purchase of two security cameras for trial of Automated License 
Plate Read (ALPR). 



Business of The Town Council 
        Agenda Bill 19-31 

Town of Yarrow Point, WA 
December 10, 2019 

Appointment of Mayor Pro Tem Proposed Council Action:  Appoint 
Mayor Pro Tem 

Presented by:  Mayor Cahill 

Exhibits:    None. 

Summary: 
According to RCW 35.27.160, the Mayor shall preside over all meetings of the Council 
at which he or she is present. A Mayor Pro Tem may be chosen by the Council for a 
specified period of time, not to exceed six months, to act as the Mayor in the absence 
of the Mayor. 

Recommended Action: 
Move that a member of the Council be appointed to serve as the Mayor Pro Tem for the 
next six months – January 1, 2020 through June 30, 2020.   



Business of The Town Council         Agenda Bill 19-32 

Town of Yarrow Point, WA December 10, 2019 

Appointment of Planning and Park 
Commission Members 

Proposed Council Action:  Council 
confirmation of appointment of Park and 
Planning Commission Members 

Presented by:  Mayor Cahill 

Exhibits:     None 

Summary: 

The following Planning Commission Member terms are up for reappointment: 
Carl Hellings and Trevor Dash 
Amy Pellegrini’s term is not up, but will be replaced as Chair by Carl Hellings for 
      a two-year Chair term. 

The following Park Commission Member terms are up for reappointment: 
Kathy Smith and Carolyn Whittlesey 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to confirm the reappointment of Carl Hellings and Trevor Dash for six-year terms 
on the Planning Commission, and approve Carl Hellings as Planning Commission Chair 
for a two-year term. 

Motion to confirm the reappointment of Kathy Smith and Carolyn Whittlesey for three-
year terms on the Park Commission. 



Business of The Town Council         Agenda Bill 19-33 

Town of Yarrow Point, WA December 10, 2019 

Purchase and Placement of Outgoing 
Mailbox 

Proposed Council Action:  Council 
approve purchase and placement of 
outgoing mailbox 

Presented by:   Mayor Cahill 

Exhibits:   Sample of outgoing mailbox 

Summary: 
Residents continue to ask for a place to deposit outgoing mail.  Staff talked with our 
mail carrier, and with his input researched types that may be appropriate. 

Recommended Action: 
If the Council deems appropriate, approve purchase of an outgoing mailbox and give 
staff direction for an appropriate location. 



` 



Business of The Town Council         Agenda Bill 19-34 

Town of Yarrow Point, WA December 10, 2019 

Public Defender Contract Extension Proposed Council Action:  Council 
approve Public Defender Contract 
Extension 

Presented by:   Attorney Emily Miner 

Exhibits:   Current Public Defender Contract 
     Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement 

Summary: 
Emily Miner is working with the Points Cities (Yarrow Point, Hunts Point, Clyde Hill and 
Medina) regarding the public defender contract that was assigned to Stewart, 
MacNichols, Harmell, Inc. from O’Brien Law Firm, PLLP. This contract terminates on 
December 31, 2019. 

To give more time for the negotiation of new terms and conditions of a new contract, an 
extension has been drafted for the Council’s review and approval. 

Recommended Action: 
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement 









Points Cities Public Defender Contract Extension  1 
{EFM2046235.DOCX;1/00019.168001/ }

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement, dated as of the date 

written below (this “Amendment”), between the consenting parties City of Clyde Hill, City of 

Medina, Town of Yarrow Point, and Town of Hunts Point (“Point Cities”) and the law firm of 

Stewart, MacNichols, Harmell, Inc. P.S. (the “Attorney”), collectively the “parties”, amends the 

contracts commencing January 1, 2015 and terminating December 31, 2019 between the Point 

Cities and the Attorney (the “Agreements”).  

WHEREAS, the Agreements were originally entered into by and between the Point 

Cities and O’Brien Law Firm, PLLP; and 

WHEREAS, the Points Cities consented to the Agreements being assigned to the 

Attorney on August 1, 2016 with a termination date of December 31, 2019; and  

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Agreements is to provide legal representation for 

indigent persons charged with certain criminal offenses; and 

WHEREAS, the Agreements are scheduled to expire on December 31, 2019 absent an 

agreement between the parties to extend; and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to extend the term of the Agreements while they address 

changes in the Point Cities’ public defense system and ensure the contract provisions comply 

with state standards; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Point Cities and the Attorney agree to amend the Agreements as 

follows: 

1. Section 3 of the Agreements is hereby amended to read as follows: The term of this

Agreement shall be from January 1, 2015 through March 31, 2020. Attorney agrees to continue

to represent appointed clients where such appointment occurs prior to the end of the term of this

Agreement, even should such cases be active beyond the term of this Agreement, provided, in no

event shall Attorney be required to continue such representation without additional compensation

beyond March 31, 2020.

2. Except as modified herein, all other terms and conditions to the Agreement shall remain

in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of December ____, 

2019. 

[signatures on following page] 



Points Cities Public Defender Contract Extension  2 
{EFM2046235.DOCX;1/00019.168001/ }

STWEART, MACNICHOLS AND HARMELL, INC P.S. 

a Washington Professional Service Corporation  

_____________________________________ 

Ken Harmell  

Managing Partner 

City of Clyde Hill 

_____________________________________ 

George Martin 

Mayor  

City of Medina 

_____________________________________ 

Michael Sauerwein 

City Manager 

Town of Yarrow Point 

____________________________________ 

Dicker Cahill  

Mayor 

Town of Hunts Point 

____________________________________ 

Joe Sabey  

Mayor  


	01 Agenda
	02 November 12, 2019 Regular Draft Council Minutes
	03 December 2, 2019 Special Draft Council Minutes
	04 Consent agenda complete
	Cover page
	Payment Approval Report and Payroll
	0392_001
	0393_001
	0394_001
	0395_001
	0396_001
	0397_001

	Attorney invoice
	Building Official invoice
	Engineer invoice
	Planner invoice

	05 STAFF REPORTS COVER PAGE
	06 Playground Status Report
	07 NE 42nd St Status Report
	08 SWMP Update Status Report
	09 Police Report November
	YP 01 Summary of Police Activity .pdf
	CH Template

	YP 02 Activity Report .pdf
	YP Template

	YP 03 Narrative Summary .pdf
	YP 04A Issued Tickets .pdf
	Sheet1


	10 November 18, 2019 Regular Meeting Planning Commission Meeting
	11 AB 19-30 - Security cameras
	12 AB 19-31 - Mayor Pro Tem
	13 AB 19-32 - Planning and Park Commission member appointments
	14 AB 19-33 - Outgoing mailbox
	15 mail box
	16 AB 19-34 - Public Defender Contract Extension
	17 Public Defender Contract of 2016
	18 Public Defender Contract Extension (2046235x7ACF2)



